

LATASHEYA WILLIAMS

latasheyawilliams@yahoo.com | 318-780-6835 | Waxahachie, TX 75167

Summary

Efficient, enthusiastic, and compassionate, nursing candidate looking to obtain Registered Nurse entry-level position on a general Medical Surgical Unit. Dedicated Registered Nurse with more than 2 years of experience caring for patients. Well-versed in Joint Commission standards and typical hospital procedures focused on maximizing patient safety and maintaining strict cost controls. Highly organized and proactive in managing patient needs.

Skills

- Medication and IV administration
- · Charting and documentation
- Point-Click-Care EMR

- Clinical leadership and supervision
- · EPICEMR

Experience

RN Staff Nurse

01/2021 - Current

- Ochsner Medical Center | Shreveport, L.A. Reviewed physician orders and administered therapies, treatments and medications.
 - · Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients.
 - · Reviewed physician orders and participated in medication management to optimize patient safety.
 - Maintained reports to provide oncoming shift with full patient status.

Willis Knighton Medical Center | Shreveport, LA RN Staff Nurse

01/2019 - 11/2020

- · Reviewed physician orders and administered therapies, treatments and medications.
- Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients.
- · Reviewed physician orders and participated in medication management to optimize patient safety.
- Maintained reports to provide oncoming shift with full patient status.

LPN, Brookdale Senior Living 07/2018 - 01/2019

- Exceptional quality care by correctly administering medication, dressing, and changing wounds while assisting with personal hygiene.
- · Monitors patient respirations, blood pressure, and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Collected and documented vital signs to track current patient conditions.

LPN, Heritage Manor of Bossier 12/2016 - 01/2019

- Medication administration and treatment, charting on skilled residents starting intravenous fluids.
- · Provide basic care treatments, such as dressing and treating wounds, giving enemas, performing catheterization, peg tubes, and assisting with personal hygiene.

Education and Training